

FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia MD 21046

Siemensdamm 50
13629 Berlin
Germany

Contact person: Axel Heike
E-mail: axel.heike@telit.com
Tel: +49 30166351849

Berlin, January 9, 2023

Subject: Request for Confidentiality
FCC ID: **QIPMV32-W-B**

To Whom It May Concern,

Pursuant to Public Notice DA 04-1705 of the Commission's policy, in order to comply with the marketing regulations in 47 CFR §2.803 and the importation rules in 47 CFR §2.1204, while ensuring that business sensitive information remains confidential until the actual marketing of newly authorized devices, we are requesting the Commission to withhold the following documents for 180 days after the grant of equipment authorization is issued:

- External Photos

It is our understanding that all measurement test reports, FCC ID label format cannot be granted as confidential documents and those information will be available for public review once the grant of equipment authorization is issued.

Best regards,
THALES DIS AIS Deutschland GmbH

10.01.2023

X 

Axel Heike
Certification Project Manager
Signed by: HEIKE Axel

09/01/2023

X 

Leandro Wan-Dall
Head of Certification Management
Signed by: WAN-DALL Leandro